CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
ADVISORY FIRE COMMISSION

Meeting Location: 4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250, Concord, (925) 941-3300
Join by Computer: Link to join is on our website — www.cccfpd.org
Join by Phone: Dial: (253) 215-8782 / Meeting ID: 823 0402 3900 / Passcode: 828261

AGENDA
MONDAY
April 10, 2023
7:00 PM

l. Call to Order
Il. Pledge of Allegiance
1. Roll Call
IV. Introduce and Welcome New Commissioners — Mark DeMarce and Donn Walklet
V. Public Comments Period (non-Agenda items) — Three-minute time limit per comment.
VL. Consent ltems — Items subject to removal by request of any Commissioner.

A Approval of February 13, 2023 Meeting Minutes
B. Accept and File Reports

1. Personnel Report

2. Fire Prevention Reports

3. Monthly Activity Reports

4. Suppression Leave Summary
VII.  Fire Chief's Report
VIIl. Commissioners’ Comments / ltems for Future Agendas

IX.  Next Regular Meeting Date and Time — June 12, 2023, 7:00 p.m.

Assistance for Persons with Disabilities: The Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Advisory Fire Commission
(CCCFPD/AFC) will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to aftend
CCCFPD/AFC meetings who contact the Executive Secretary at least 24 hours before the meeting at (925) 941-
3300, extension 1200.

Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a reqular meeting agenda and distributed by Fire
District staff to a majority of members of the CCCFPD/AFC less than 72 hours prior to that meeting are available for
public inspection at 4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250, Concord, CA 94520 during normal business hours.



ONT
L CCOSTﬁA g

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

MINUTES

February 13, 2023

The Advisory Fire Commission met at a regular meeting on Monday, February 13, 2023.
Chair Guichard called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.

ROLL CALL
Present: Commissioners: Michael Daugelli —Dlstr!ctlll
Mike Egan — At Large #1
Debra Galey — District V.~
Matthew Guichard — District Il 1,
Richard Nakano — District V.~
Brian Oftedal — At Large #2
Susanna Thompson — At Large Alternate #3
Fire Chief: Lewis T. Broschard Il
i i
PUBLIC COMMENTS ' |
None Al
e
CONSENT ITEMS |

'
n

A. December 12, 202”2 Méetinngnutes
B. Accept and File Reports:

1. Personnel Report

2. Fire Prevention Report

3. Monthly Activity Reports

4. Suppression Leave Summary
Commissioner Nakano made a motion to accept and file all Consent Items. Motion

seconded by Commissioner Egan. Motion passed (AYES: Daugelli, Egan, Galey,
Guichard, Nakano, Oftedal, Thompson).

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 *+ Concord, CA 94520-1180
Telephone: (925) 941-3300 « Fax: (925) 941-3309 - www.cccfpd.org



DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. Declaration of Surplus Equipment — Report of January 20, 2023

Commissioner Egan made a motion to approve the surplus of equipment listed on
the declaration report of January 20, 2023. Motion seconded by Commissioner
Daugelli. Motion passed (AYES: Daugelli, Egan, Galey, Guichard, Nakano, Oftedal,
Thompson).

B. Declaration of Surplus Equipment — Report of February 1, 2023
Commissioner Egan made a motion to approve the surplus of equipment listed on
the declaration report of February 1, 2023. Motion seconded by Commissioner

Nakano. Motion passed (AYES: Daugelli, Egan, Galey, Gmchard Nakano, Oftedal,
Thompson).

FIRE CHIEF’'S REPORT

Reviewed/discussed the February 13 2023 Fire Chief’s report.
h”
COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS / ITEMS FGR FUTURE AGENDAS

Commissioner Guichard wmuld like (1) an ppdate on fhe Fire District's future paramedic
school; and (2) to gail ag‘bettér-: i ;nderstanding of how the Communications Center
handles medical cal!$s;;:-" ;" |

Nl
Commissioner Guichard also noted that people can once again schedule a ride-along
(Suppression) and/or srtmawlpng;.(CCRFCC) Inow that restrictions have been lifted.

b

Commissioner Egan asked how to schedule a ride-along. Chief Broschard encouraged
the Commissioners to email him dlrectly if they want to schedule a ride-along or a sit-
along. )

NEXT MEETING DATE AND TIME

The next Regular meeting is scheduled for April 10, 2023, 7:00 p.m.

Meeting adjourned at 8:01 p.m.

Latonia Ellingberg, Recording Secretary



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

v
TO: Advisory Fire Commission W

FROM: Jackie Lorrekovich, Chief of Administrative Services
SUBJECT: Personnel Report
DATE: April 10, 2023

SERVICE AWARDS

25-YEAR
Jackie Lorrekovich Fire District Chief of Administrative Services 04-06-1998

15-YEAR
Dylan Bruce Fire Captain-Paramedic 03-24-2008
Brian Davalle Fire Captain-Paramedic 03-24-2008
Andrew Desmond Fire Engineer 03-24-2008
Jared Ho Fire Engineer 03-24-2008
Andrew Jones Fire Captain 03-24-2008
Adam Leverton Fire Engineer 03-24-2008
Matthew Mastrantonio Fire Captain 03-24-2008
Brian Nannini Fire Captain 03-24-2008
Shane Neveau Fire Captain 03-24-2008
Sean Nugent Fire Captain 03-24-2008
Michael Ortolan Fire Engineer-Paramedic 03-24-2008
Justin Rabara Fire Captain 03-24-2008
Justin Walker Fire Engineer 03-24-2008
James Kell Fire Captain 04-01-2008

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 « Concord, CA 94520-1180
Telephone: (925) 941-3300 « Fax: (925) 941-3309 « www.cccfpd.org




10-YEAR

Morgan Ortiz Firefighter 03-12-2013
Preston Cloud Fire Captain-Paramedic 04-02-2013
PROMOTIONS
Davis, Ron Fire Captain 02-15-2023
Gorton, Mike Fire Captain 02-15-2023
Reimer, Timothy Fire Captain 02-15-2023
Rodriguez, Julian Fire Captain 02-15-2023
Clem, Cody Fire Captain-Paramedic 02-15-2023
Cutting, Ronald Fire Captain-Paramedic 02-15-2023
Rosten, Darren Fire Captain-Paramedic 02-15-2023
Yoshizaki, Michael Fire Captain-Paramedic 02-15-2023
Gallagher, James Battalion Chief 03-02-2023
HIRES
Benson, James Firefighter 03-06-2023
Clark, Kyle Firefighter 03-06-2023
Cole, Kyle Firefighter 03-06-2023
Gould, Makenzie Firefighter 03-06-2023
Harper, Joel Firefighter 03-06-2023
Haynes Jr, David Firefighter 03-06-2023
Lopez, Erik Firefighter 03-06-2023
Poblano, Noah Firefighter 03-06-2023
Rametta, Samuel Firefighter 03-06-2023
Redko, Danek Firefighter 03-06-2023
Strasser, Steven Firefighter 03-06-2023
Zindler, Scott Firefighter 03-06-2023
Barger, Scott Firefighter-Paramedic 03-06-2023




Martin, Jason Firefighter-Paramedic 03-06-2023

Tucker, Kyle Firefighter-Paramedic 03-06-2023
SEPARATIONS
Tucker, Jeffrey Fire Emergency Vehicle Tech | 02-20-2023
Remetta, Samuel Firefighter 03-21-2023
RETIREMENTS
McCleilan, Daniel Battalion Chief 01-06-1992 02-28-2023
Clay, Keith Fire Engineer 01-01-1998 03-09-2023
Kwapnoski, Christine Storekeeper 03-20-2015 03-20-2023
Stewart, Kevin Fire Captain-Paramedic 05-06-2002 03-26-2023
McGrath, Cynthia Clerk-Senior Level 06-25-2007 03-29-2023
Jack, Brett Fire Captain-Paramedic 01-14-2002 03-30-2023
Nelsen, Geoffrey Fire Engineer 06-04-2001 03-30-2023
SUPPRESSION STAFFING VACANCIES
Minimum Staffing Current Staffing Vacancies
Fire Captain 117 109 8
Fire Engineer 111 96 15
Firefighter 129 196 (67)
Total 357 401 (44)

NOTES

1. The suppression staffing report reflects the addition of Pinole Fire Stations 73 and 74, effective
March 1, 2023. The contract with Pinole added two additional fire companies (i.e., nine
personnel). In April 2023, the District added a second company to Fire Station 81 in Antioch. The
District is now staffing 37 fire companies — some with three-person crews and some with four-
person crews.

2 The District added three Shift Training Captains (Safety Officers) to bring the total to six. The
District also added two hand crew supervisor positions which were filled by incumbent Fire
Captains who were previously assigned to fire stations.

3. Negative numbers represent a surplus over minimum staffing. Surplus staff at the Firefighter rank
will eventually fill vacancies created through attrition and internal promotions.



96

162 Pe1eonp3 el

8

SJUaAg P3 gnd
00/'8L  Siemojjod

00S'€Z  Siomol|og

000'LL  SioMOjjod

all4 ol saunful

S1SoUY

suoljebisanu| aJi4

SONIAIDY UdLUBIRQY P9

SABAINS ¥YD

0

SAUNLILIOT) 2SIM3J14 a2eds 3jgisused

/1 €

uonoNpay sty Aunwwo)

SMINY UB|d 89%

suondadsu] UORINIISUOD OEG ¢

0€s

bulauibul

suonoadsul 1usA] jeads ¢
suolpadsuj 058 pae|dwo) 8¢
pa19|dwo) suondadsul-ay /8¢
suonpadsul DSIA

SUONdSU| PR1BPUBIN
21e1S Joj aoueldwod

%S

suonadsu| AouednddQ JBYl0 59

€-| pue asu-ybiH ‘feuonednpl | «
suonoadsul jenuspisay Ly <

A4

JUSWISI0MUT Bp0D)

y. V1SOD
VHINOD




-q

Ly pa1ednpd elol

’

Sl

S)UaA] P3 gnd
00/'8L  Siamojjod

005'€C  Si9MOJ|04

000LL  stemojjod

Q14 Wodl saunful

S1SoUly

SUOREbNSaAU| 81l

SABAINS YYD SONIANDY JUSLLISIRAY PSS

aoedg ajgisuaeg

UNWWOT) oSIMall

A4 1 4

UOoIONPaY sty AHUNUWWOD

SMBIASY Ue|d 169

suonaadsu) UONDNIISUOD /28

LC8

buleauIbug

suoladsu] 1uaAg |eads €
suonoadsu| 0sg peejdwo) 2/

pa19|dwo)) suoipadsul-ay 928
suonpadsuj ISIN

SUOI}D2AsU| PaJePUBIN
91e1S JoJ 92ueduwo)

%9

suoipadsul AouednddQ JBYI0 212

€-| pue asu-ybIH ‘leuonednpi z <
suonoadsu| [ellusapisay 82y <

OcY

1UaWia2J0jug 2p0)




Response by Station

(02/01/23 ~02/28/2023 ) (03/01/23 ~ 3/31/23)
Station Runs |Runs/Day| Code3 Station Runs |Runs/Day| Code3
6 592 21.14 418 6 627 20.23 458
70 423 15.11 370 70 537 17.32 414
1 329 11.75 224 1 418 13.48 273
92 329 11.75 248 81 335 10.81 294
81 322 115 274 92 321 10.35 250
83 317 11.32 262 88 313 10.1 265
93 312 11.14 245 5 301 9.71 224
88 277 9.89 225 83 301 9.71 254
85 266 9.5 224 82 299 9.65 250
82 260 9.29 229 84 294 9.48 247
84 253 9.04 209 85 291 9.39 249
5 218 7.79 166 93 269 8.68 216
9 211 7.54 152 9 240 7.74 182
10 203 7.25 162 10 224 7.23 177
86 191 6.82 157 8 210 6.77 162
8 184 6.57 151 14 205 6.61 159
3 169 6.04 140 3 201 6.48 155
87 158 5.64 139 2 179 5.77 136
2 144 5.14 112 86 173 5.58 153
14 135 4.82 102 13 164 5.29 129
99 127 4.54 101 69 156 5.03 127
13 122 4.36 89 73 152 49 123
69 120 4.29 103 87 149 4.81 122
15 115 411 80 15 147 474 115
95 95 3.39 73 7 136 4.39 87
7 94 3.36 71 99 133 4.29 101
11 90 3.21 68 11 104 3.35 78
16 57 2.04 43 74 101 3.26 74
22 57 2.04 47 95 88 2.84 63
4 54 1.93 39 22 69 2.23 52
17 30 1.07 23 4 68 2.19 43
19 4 0.14 2 16 64 2.06 42

6258 223.5 4948 17 44 1.42 30
19 12 0.39 5
7325 236.29 5709




Response by Company
(2/01/23 ~ 2/28/23)

E183 2 0.07 1
E383 2 0.07 2
E688 2 0.07 2
E319 1 0.04 0
E322 1 0.04 1
E392 1 0.04 1
E685 1 0.04 1
R310 1 0.04 1
R382 1 0.04 1
WT195 1 0.04 1
WT199 1 0.04 1
6258 223.5 4948

Unit Runs Runs/Day | Code 3
E106 365 13.04 289
E192 325 11.61 244
E181 322 11.5 274
T183 313 11.18 259
E193 312 11.14 245
E170 290 10.36 267
E188 275 9.82 223
E185 265 9.46 223
T184 253 9.04 209
E182 240 8.57 209
T106 227 8.11 129
E105 218 7.79 166
E109 211 7.54 152
E101 199 7.11 152
E186 191 6.82 157
E108 184 6.57 151
E110 170 6.07 129
E103 169 6.04 140
E187 158 5.64 139
E102 144 5.14 112
T170 133 4.75 103
T101 130 4.64 72
E199 126 4.5 100
E113 122 4.36 89
E169 120 4.29 103
E115 115 4.11 80
T114 112 4 89
E195 94 3.36 72
E111 90 3.21 68
E107 87 3.11 64
E116 57 2.04 43
E122 56 2 46
E104 54 1.93 39
R10 32 1.14 32
E117 30 1.07 23
E114 23 0.82 13
R82 19 0.68 19
BS107 7 0.25 7
E619 3 0.11 2
WT192 3 0.11 3




Response by Company
(03/01/23 ~ 3/31/23 )

Unit Runs Runs/Day | Code 3 E307 8 0.26 1
E106 403 13 315 BS107 6 0.19 6
E170 362 11.68 302 E688 3 0.1 2
E181 335 10.81 294 HM21 2 0.06 2
E192 319 10.29 248 R382 2 0.06 2
E188 310 10 263 DZ220 1 0.03 1
E105 301 9.71 224 Dz220T 1 0.03 1
T183 301 9.71 254 E274 1 0.03 1
T184 292 9.42 245 E302 1 0.03 1
E185 291 9.39 249 E319 1 0.03 0
E182 272 8.77 223 E386 1 0.03 1
E193 269 8.68 216 E392 1 0.03 1
E101 258 8.32 186 E609 1 0.03 1
E109 239 7.71 181 R310 1 0.03 1
T106 224 7.23 143 WT192 1 0.03 1
E108 210 6.77 162 WT195 1 0.03 1
E103 201 6.48 155 WT199 1 0.03 1
E110 186 6 141 7325 236.29 5709
E102 178 5.74 135

T170 175 5.65 112

E114 174 5.61 132

E186 172 5.55 152

E113 164 5.29 129

T101 160 5.16 87

E169 156 5.03 127

E173 152 49 123

E115 147 4.74 115

E187 147 4.74 120

E199 132 4.26 100

E107 122 3.94 80

E111 104 3.35 78

E174 100 3.23 73

E195 87 2.81 62

E122 69 2.23 52

E104 68 219 43

E116 64 2.06 42

E117 44 1.42 30

R10 37 1.19 35
T114 31 1 27

R82 25 0.81 25

E619 11 0.35 5




suiw 00:9| :esuodsay [ejol ‘SUIW 00 F1 (JoARIL ‘suiw oQ: Jnouan ‘suiw 00 :Buissenoid saA :sdeo ewi|

(2202/10/.0 UO pasinay)
€808 €¢ ove 206 c0¢ 493 662 LSl 6 €€ 18¢ 0 9¢or
9¢:20 0¥:G0 0S:00 20°10 514} l YA 12°] 14 € €9 9 0 L 142 0 gl 1BUY10x
06:80 ¥0:90 9¢: 10 1210 6. 4 [44 ecl 1 4°] 074 [4%] el 0 L L 0 869 NOD
G2:80 .50 1210 9¢:10 vil 0 8 144 € € 60l 9 l 0 0 0 VA 4" yoonuy 28
G120 60:%0 gelo 12:10 8 0 4 Gl 0 0 9 € l 1 0 0 18 Bingspid 8
0S:20 2570 2e 10 0210 08l 0 €l L2 L € L0l [44 l 4 0 0 Skl iod Aeg 98
10)2910] Or-¥0 8210 g¢-10 £ec 0 9 S 8 b 1215 1% 0 4 0 0 961 Binasyid g8
#0:80 G060 LE10 ¥C-10 601 0 14 [or4 S l 1L 4 0 € 0 0 8 Binaspid 8
60:80 20:S0 8e:10 9¢:L0 09¢ 0 4% oF el 4 LLL Sl l 0 0 0 yARA yoonuy €8
2510 10:G0 €c10 6¢:10 Lee 0 € *14 el l vil 14 I 0 0 0 €61 yoonjuy 8
10:20 Sc-¥0 6L:10 celo 8¢ 0 ol 9 Ll 14 91 0c 0 4 0 0 Gee Yoonuy 18
80:80 0L:G0 g8c:10 6210 0S¢ ol L 99 7l el 14 %4 0¢ l 0 L6 0 18¢ o|qed ueg 0L
61:20 61:¥0 ge'10 ve L0 88 l 14 8 9 14 €9 4 0 0 °14 0 0L |jueliqos |3 69
#£:80 G2:90 LLL0 ov10 og 0 0 9 L } [44 0 0 0 0 0 oc pioduc) 44
€160 €2:90 61:10 2e10 8% 0 4 oL 8 l °1 0 0 4 0 0 6¢ pioduod %4
l 0 0 0 0 0 l 0 0 0 0 0 0 zZaulueN 6l
560 00:20 80:10 Ge Lo 6 0 0 4 0 0 9 l 0 0 0 0 g apAID 8l
1€:60 €€:90 £0:20 0¢:10 8 0 0 l 0 0 L 0 0 0 0 0 A apafejen yA%
1260 2€:90 9¢:10 9g:10 °14 l € € 0 I 8l 0 0 0 4 0 \Z apefeje 9l
G080 €160 Ge:Lo gc10 /8 1 9 0oL L oL 15°] 0 0 0 ] 0 1 4°] ayeheje Sl
€2:20 0L¥0 ¥e10 1210 (4 0 oL oL 14 € 144 0 0 l L 0 8g Zaulyey 143
8:80 9¥:50 1210 0Z:10 VA4 0 4 Ll l l Ge l 0 0 l 0 6¢ Zaulyepy el
61:60 01:90 €el0 8L:10 08 0 yA Ll 14 € 214 0 0 l 0 0 PA] zauljey cl
1¥:20 0v-¥0 €210 9Z:l0 G6 0 [4 14" 8 l 69 l 0 0 l 0 0L uoie|n L
8220 8¢-v0 €e:10 0g:10 el I 4 cl [0]% € gLl 0 0 4 0 0 14" pioouod 1]%
6520 80:90 1210 €e:10 691 4 vl [44 8 ] 8. 6 2 2 0 0 1425 odsyoed 60
120 ¥Cv0 vCL0 0c:1L0 191 0 9 6l 0l b 14" 0 0 0 0 0 vel pioduod 80
8¢C-20 L¥70 A ] 8210 08 0 € ] 9 4 €9 0 L 0 0 0 6S ¥8a1Q nujepn L0
Ge:20 1S%0 L0 ce 10 joA 4 0 214 6. €€ S 89¢ ] 1 l 0 0 FARS pioduod Q0
L1:20 Sev0 1110 vZ' 10 214" 0 9 €C 145 L 6 14 0 0 0 0 vl II'H jueses|d S0
01:80 ¥ev0 v 10 ¥¥:10 (X4 0 A € € l Zl 0 0 0 0 0 143 ¥aa1) Jnujepy 0
2e:80 61:G0 €¢-10 Zv10 691 0 L 14" 14} € acl 0 0 l 0 0 gcl 3881 INUjepp €0
G65:.0 7160 1210 S2:10 (A 4% 0 L Y4 9 9 96 l 0 0 0 0 €0l l'H juesesid <0
00:80 +0:90 L 10 8¢:10 *{014 0 el S Ll € vl 14 0 0 Z 0 1% 381D nujep 10
ssuodsay |eAeil jnouny Buissesosd [ejol 4N WMElY WUe]y 90JAIeS plezeH snosay 49Yyl0 ‘Baa onns  pIv pIV  slieD ¢ J106) ealy
|ejol v4-34d 34-4ad ad-dd Bylo osjed usyelsiy dliqnd SW3 ojny |[enjny apoY
———e € 9p0y ———— a4

Z YO €202 esA Arewwng uonels

JoLISIg Uo98j0id ali4 AUno)H BISO) BIJUOD



own) Buissesold |ejoL
ad-dd

0L:10
8¢:10
L2110
celo
1210
8¢:10
2clo
SZ'L0
1210
6210
¢e 10
1210
0eL0
9€:10
§2:¢0
1210
€710
0Z:'10
¥€'10
€C'10
€210
9¢:10
S0
210
6¢:10
8210
9¢’l0
eello
FAS 1Y)
8¢:10
€10
1210
€e'l0

(2202/10/L0 U0 pasinaY)
8G:20 €650 GS:00
Sb-80 1660 210
¥€:80 960 12:10
¢s:20 €vv0 0Z:10
00'80 L1:60 £€2:10
¥¥.L0 ¥v0 6110
2080 9160 2210
L0 250 61:10
2540 1S%0 erAN]
0L:20 ¥2v0 ¥Z:10
€6:20 1§70 8Z:10
5120 8L0 £e:10
G€:80 €250 ov:L0
€¥:60 0190 91:10
GGl ¥E:10
9620 8€:90 €2:10
€1:80 Lyv0 710
€160 ¥L:90 2e10
¥1:80 20:50 1210
8020 8L'¥0 0€:10
§0'60 €50 6210
€0:60 02:90 8210
91:40 6€:v0 ¥Z: 10
¥2:.0 1240 5210
00:80 91:60 11110
9120 90:%0 62:10
Ge:L0 £€2'%0 8210
0v:20 95°%0 80:10
9¢:.0 LE¥0 9L:10
6€:80 €60 €Z:10
GZ2:80 €250 8210
80:20 6€:¥0 SLIL0
§2:20 12:%0 8110
asuodsay |oAel)
lejol v4-34 34-ad
iiiii —— € BPOY) e

sulW 00:9| :asuodsay |ejol

8109

cLL
€v6
G0e
08
08l
69¢
yx43
0.2
14
8/¢
YA 4
acl
9€
L
cl
9
Le
174
(743
96
99
113
SOl
Zsi
961
061
€cl
4*14
cle
114
1134
99l
86¢

14 96¢
0 b
14 S
0 9
0 0
0 9
0 Ll
0 A
0 Zl
0

0

-
N

NOWLWOT-TMNMNOITOHONOMOOMm~ v~ T MM
-~ - - N

N N ©
— N

6
8l
14

NONMT-FNOO0OO0O0O0OO0O0O T« 00000V

Lecl

98

98
ol
8¢
99
24
514
2s
09
68
6l
9

142
€

4

€

14

14
Ll
(4
1€
ol
174
es
¥e
6l
Ge
9€
6

Ll
6¢
172

4N wiely wlely 991AI9S plezeH anasay
BYj0 @osjed usyesiy dland

‘SUIW 0071 loAes )

FASS

NO©OFTOMNMOO MmO W
-—

~ O N M v~ O «—
(2] - N v™ «— «—

l
8l

=114

4
€C

T T OO M —®™

[<e]
N

OMNMWOVOUVUNNMNIONYTYTC-NMNMOONOMNOO

19.¢

0.
119
6¢1
S9
8¢l
€Ll
69
9.1
€8l
cll
1214
8.
[44
ta4
€

€
8l
Si
v8
€9
6¢
85
74
66
6
1542
8/
174
(44
€2
147
20}
cel

SW3

€ Yuol

‘SuIW 00y Jnowng

6L1 S

M ONNNMY
-— -

-

i
OOOOF\—OOFO\—OOOODOOOOOOOOOOOO\—OOOO

O T OO NDOANANNTT-TNMOOTTrOOO-MmOTO

lsyjo Bap

6V

NO‘-OONFOCON‘—O\—ONOOOO\—‘-FCOH'Q'!"F\"POP(DV

"onNg

and

[XAVARLLIN

‘suiw Q-G :Puissa0id

soA :sdeo awi)

gze 1 9gov
2Ll 0 LS1 J8UYI0..
Lz L se/ NOD
0 0 691 yoonuy 88
0 0 19 Bingsiid 8
0 0 851 jiod feg 98
0 0 12 Bingsiid g8
0 0 26 Bingspid ¥8
0 0 022 yoonuy €8
0 0 Gz yoonuy z8
0 0 574 yoonuy 18
68 0 £ee olqed ues 0L
0z 0 96 sjueiqos |3 69
0 0 1e piosuo) T
0 0 1S pioouo)d k4
I 0 ¥ zouep 6l
0 0 ] 8pAID 8l
z 0 61 apefeye] Ll
9 0 ol apefeen 9l
8 0 86 ayefese Sl
0 0 69 Zauien vl
0 0 6t zaue €l
0 0 ¥8 zauey zL
l 0 1L uoyfetn L
0 0 GLL pioou0) ol
0 0 ) ogsyoed 60
0 0 £-]3 pioouod 80
0 0 L eI INUEAA 20
0 0 gge pJoduo) 90
0 0 651 IliH Juesesid S0
l 0 8z Y8810 INUBA 0
0 0 ol 8819 INuepA €0
0 0 6Ll IiiH Jueses|d 20
} 0 zL) %8810 Inufep 10
piv  piv sleog A0 eoly

ojny |eninpy 8po

Arewwng uonels

JoLIISIg UO128304d a1l AJUNO) B}SO BIJUOD



\#*% CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

Fire Protection District

Home | Operations | EMS | Support Services | Administration | PIO
Aid Provided (2/1/2023 - 2/28/2023)

Apparatus
Automatic Aid Agresments Unit counts based on Buﬁ::;gﬂlj:le (ST64, ST70)
Aftor Action Review! | TV 0e" | ccE CON CRK ECR MOR POE RDO RMD  SRM
CDF 0/0 1111 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
Fuel Log:
; CON 0/0 - 11 2/2 26/45 21/21 9/12 103/112 2/2
Fire Trﬂilsj CRK 0/0 0/0 - 0/0 0/0 0/0 4/6 0/0 0/0
Form s ECR 0/0 9/9 0/0 - 0/0 0/0 0/0 44/46 0/0
MOR 0/0 11/15 0/0 0/0 - 0/0 0/0 _0/0 0/0
Monthly Standby POE 00 | 4242 | o 0/0 0/0 - 9/9 11 0/0
Incident Review RDO 0/0 717 5/5 0/0 0/0 20/22 - 0/0 0/0
NFIRS RMD 0/0 90/101 0/0 37138 0/0 0/0 0/0 - 0/0
SRM 0/0 11 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 -
Occupational Exposure Tracking Form
Operations Meeting Minutes Response Area - Contract
lJnTrisdlctionI Response Area I Provider | Incidents Units
Programs
Reports
Training
Reserve Calendar
Logout

CCCFPD © 2020



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

Fire Protection District

Home | Operations | EMS | Support Services | Administration | PIO
Aid Provided (3/1/2023 - 3/31/2023)

Apparatus
Unit counts based on Business Rule (ST64, ST70)
Automatic Aid Agreements oo Jurisdiction
rovider
After Action Review! CCE CON CRK ECR MOR POE RDO RMD SRM
CDF 0/0 12/12 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
Fuel L
e CON 0/0 n 4/5 112 34/38 0/0 3s/57 | 1101118 | on0
Fire Trails CRK 0/0 7 - 0/0 0/0 0/0 717 0/0 0/0
Forms ECR 0/0 30/40 0/0 - 0/0 0/0 7 64/75 11
MOR 0/0 26/42 0/0 0/0 - 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
Monthly Standby;}
RDO 0/0 17/21 811 515 0/0 0/0 - 0/0 0/0
Incident Review RMD 0/0 115/160 0/0 34/38 m 0/0 0/0 - 0/0
NFIRS SRM 0/0 3/3 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 -
(o] tional E Tracking F
ccupational Exposure Tracking Form Response Area - Contract
Operations Meeting Minutes ].lurlsdlctlonl Response Area l Provider Incidents Units
Programs
Reports
Training

Reserve Calendar

Logout

CCCFPD © 2020



FEBRUARY 2023 SUPPRESSION LEAVE SUMMARY 4/4/2023
' DATE | DAY | SHIFT SL VAC WC  OTHER | TOTAL | TOTALOT MANOT EXP. OTHER
2 | THU| A 105 65 60 15 | 245 19.0 00  1.0LOA 05SPEC
3 | FRI A 95 | 65 6.0 1.5 235 17.0 0.0 1.0 LOA, 0.5 SPEC
8 WED A 5.5 55 5.0 1.5 17.5 10.5 0.0 1.0 LOA, 0.5 SPEC S
9 THU A 4.5 6.0 5.0 1.0 | 165 9.5 0.0 1.0 LOA
14 | TUE| A | 60 . 125 6.0 20 26.5 20.0 8.0 1.0 LOA, 1.0 SPEC
15 |WED | A 45 | 105 60 15 | 225 | 155 00 05AL10LOA
20 MON A 65 | 75 5.0 1.0 : 200 | 140 00 10LOA )
21 TUE A 35 | 55 5.0 20 | 160 9.0 00  05AL1.0LOAC5FH
26 SUN | A 7.0 45 5.0 3.5 20.0 13.5 0.0 1.0 LOA, 2.5 SPEC
27 MON | A 35 4.0 50 @ 80 20.5 10.5 0.0  2.0LOA 6.0 SPEC
4 SAT B 9.5 6.5 7.0 0.0 23.0 26.0 13.0 ]
5 SUN B 35 | 115 7.0 00 | 220 26.0 8.0
10 FRI | B 6.0 12.0 70 10 26.0 28.0 1.5 10AL
11 | SAT B 4.0 18.0 70 10 30.0 31.0 17.0 1.0 AL
16 THU B 80 | 6.0 8.0 05 | 225 | 24.0 0.0  05SPEC
17 FRI B 75 | 60 8.0 0.0 21.5 23.0 30 | )
22 | WED B 6.5 9.0 7.0 0.0 225 26.5 0.0
23 | THU | B 55 6.0 6.5 1.0 19.0 23.0 0.0 [10LOA )
28 TUE B 10.0 3.5 75 6.5 27.5 16.5 | 00 1.0JD,1.0LOA 45 SPEC
1 | WED c 5.5 3.5 5.5 20 16.5 14.5 0.0 10AL, 1.0LOA
6 MON c 10.5 4.0 55 25 22,5 19.5 1.0 1.0 LOA, 1.5 SPEC |
7 TUE c 55 | 40 55 20 17.0 13.5 1.5 1.0 LOA, 1.0 SPEC
12 | SUN  C | 65 80 55 1.0 21.0 20.0 9.0 05ALO5FH
13 | MON c 10.5 3.5 55 0.0 19.5 18.5 5.0 o )
18 | SAT c 10.0 9.0 556 00 245 225 9.5 )
19 SUN c 6.5 95 55 10 | 225 | 215 0.0  1.0LOA
24 FRI C 11.0 7.0 55 15 250 | 240 = 45 05AL10LOA _
25 SAT C 8.0 13.0 5.5 1.0 275 | 25.0 7.0 1.0 LOA )
AVG DAILY | 70 75 6.0 1.6 22.1 19.3 35 _
| - — - —
AVG A 6.1 6.9 54 24 208 | 139 0.9 )
AVGB 67 87 72 1.1 238 | 249 | 58 )
AVG C . 82 6.8 5.5 12 21.8 199 = 42 )
| | | L 1
RANGE 3.5-11.0 3.5-18.0 5.0-80 | 00-80 |16.0-300| 9.0-310 00170
| |
AL - Administrative Leave ~ |LOA - Leave of Absence | MAN OT-Mandatory OT
' AWOP - Absent Without Pay ML - Military Leave | | - |
i FH - Floating Holiday ~_ OPST - Strike Team |
JD - Jury Duty |SPEC - Special Assignment

L:\PAYROLL--56 houn56HR\Suppression Leave Summary




MARCH 2023 SUPPRESSION LEAVE SUMMARY 4/4/2023
"DATE | DAY | SHIFT | SL | VAC | WC | OTHER TOTAL = TOTALOT MANOT EXP. OTHER
4 SAT A 7.0 60 | 5.0 3.0 21.0 9.5 . 00 20LOA 1.0SPEC o
5 | SUN| A | 35 | 60 5.0 3.0 17.5 70 .00 1.0AL, 1.0 LOA, 1.0 SPEC
| 10 | FRL, A | 80 10.0 5.0 3.0 26.0 170 05  20LOA 10SPEC |
11 | SAT A 7.0 14.5 50 30 295 190 0.0  20LOA 10SPEC R
16 | THU A 5.0 55 35 50 19.0 65 00  30LOA 20SPEC
17 FRI A 4.0 7.0 45 | 40 19.5 8.0 1.5  3.0LOA 1.0SPEC
22 WED A 9.0 6.5 3.5 4.0 23.0 13.0 0.0  2.0LOA 2.0SPEC
23 | THU A 45 8.0 35 25 18.5 7.5 0.0  20LOA 05SPEC
28 TUE A | 45 4.0 35 | 40 16.0 | 4.0 0.0 2.0LOA, 2.0 SPEC
29 WED A 45 5.0 3.5 2.0 150 | 6.0 0.0 1.0 LOA, 1.0 SPEC B
1 WED B 8.0 1.0 7.5 55 22.0 14.5 0.0 | 1.0LOA45SPEC
6 MON B 9.0 @ 40 5.5 6.0 245 16.0 00  1.0LOA 5.0SPEC
7 TUE B 50 4.5 5.5 8.0 230 | 13.5 0.0 05.D,1.0LOA, 6.5 SPEC
12 SUN B 110 65 7.0 3.0 275 | 18.5 0.0  1.0AL 1.0LOA, 1.0 SPEC -
13 | MON B 7.0 25 7.5 4.0 210 = 100 0.0 10LOA 30SPEC
- 18 SAT B | 135 11.5 5.5 2.0 325 24.0 35 1.0AL, 1.0LOA |
19 | SUN B | 100 | 105 55 | 40 30.0 225 45  20AL05JD, 1.0LOA, 0.5 SPEC
24 FRI | B | 105 @ 55 6.5 4.0 265 | 170 00  05AL 1.0LOA, 25 SPEC
25 | SAT B 105 105 65 1.0 285 | 21.0 20 [10LOA
30 | THU B 100 75 6.5 15 | 255 | 175 0.0  |1.0LOA, 0.5SPEC
31 FRI B 11.0 10.0 65 | 20 295 205 0.0  |0.5AWOP, 1.0 LOA, 0.5 SPEC
2 THU  C 10.0 4.0 5.5 3.5 23.0 11.5 0.0  |1.0LOA 1.0ML, 1.5 SPEC
3 FRI C | 65 15 55 3.5 230 | 115 0.5 |1.0LOA, 1.0ML, 1.5 SPEC
8 |WED C 80 30 65 50 225 125 0.0 |1.0LOA 40SPEC
9 |THU C 60 40 55 = 40 195 | 155 | 0.0 |1.0LOA 3.0SPEC _
14 TUE Cc 7.0 40 | 55 25 190 | 160 0.0  |1.0LOA, 1.5 SPEC B R
15 |WED C 75 50 55 20 | 200 | 130 0.0  |1.0LOA, 1.0 SPEC
20 MON C 8.5 45 55 20 | 205 10.5 00 20SPEC -
21 | TUE c 35 45 55 1.0 145 | 55 | 00 |10SPEC
26 | SUN [ 12.0 50 | 55 1.0 235 15.5 0.0 [1.0AL
27 MON C | 65 45 55 05 | 170 | 100 0.0 |05SPEC
AVG DAILY 77 | 62 54 32 | 225 13.4 04 i |
AVG A 5.7 7.3 4.2 34 205 9.8 02 ) |
AVGB 96 | 6.7 6.4 3.7 26.4 17.7 09
AVGC 7.6 46 5.6 25 203 | 122 01 B ]
RANGE 35135 1.0-145 3575 0580 145325 40240 | 0.0-45
| | | e
| | AL - Administrative Leave | ~_LOA - Leave of Absence | MAN OT-Mandatory OT
| \ AWOP - Absent Without Pay ML - Military Leave | B
| FH - Floating Holiday ~ OPST - Strike Team | ] B
| JD - Jury Duty ' SPEC - Special Assignment I ]
\ . | '
L:\PAYROLL--56 hour\5s6HR\Suppression Leave Summary




“ONT]
. (:()S'&A

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

April 10, 2023
TO: Advisory Fire Commission
FROM: Lewis T. Broschard lll, Fire Chief

RE: Fire Chief's Report

= Pinole Contract Update. In March, along with the City
of Pinole, we celebrated the reopening of Fire Station
74 and the operational implementation of our contract
for service with a ribbon-cutting ceremony and open
house. The ceremony featured remarks by elected,
fire, and labor officials and was well attended by area
residents. On April 4, we held an official transfer of
command ceremony, at the Pinole City Council
meeting, to complete the contract implementation process.

= Operations Update. In the early morning hours of February
18, a vehicle struck Truck 1 on scene of a minor traffic
incident on northbound 1-680, just south of Treat
Boulevard. The passenger car was traveling at highway
speeds on impact resulting in the death of the driver,
critical injuries to his passenger, and extensive damage to
our ladder truck. Out of an abundance of caution, all four
Truck 1 crewmembers were transported to the hospital for
evaluation. They were later released back to duty.

This is a tragedy on several levels, made all the more so because the accident was
preventable. Far too often, we see our crews and vehicle operators endangered and
equipment damaged because drivers fail to slow down and move over when
approaching highway incident scenes. Having failed to find and implement improved
solutions with our highway partners on mitigating these risks, we are pursuing
solutions within our control to better protect our firefighters, equipment, and passing
drivers.

In the meantime, we are evaluating with the manufacturer whether Truck 1 can be
repaired and returned to service. Truck 1 was a 2016 model with 51,000 miles.
Unfortunately, the backlog for delivery of new fire trucks is long, and this incident will
impact our ability to implement plans to staff a completely new truck company in
Battalion 9 in the spring. The new resource for Battalion 9 will, initially, be an engine
company. On the positive side, we have three ladder trucks already on order. The
first is due to arrive this summer.

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 < Concord, CA 94520-1180
Telephone: (925) 941-3300 - Fax: (925) 941-3309 « www.cccfpd.org



Fire Chiefs Report — April 10, 2023
Page 2

Training Update. Fire Recruit Academy 58 completed its 20-
week course of instruction in March, and its 28 probationary
firefighters have since begun their first company
assignments. These much-needed additional firefighters
are, among other things, supporting staffing of the new Fire
Station 74 in Pinole as well as our plans to expand crews in
east county in the coming months.

Academy 59, a lateral academy, began on Monday, March 6. This is a group of 156
lateral firefighters and firefighter-paramedics who come to us with experience from
other agencies. This academy will be eight weeks long, and we expect the
graduates to be online in May 2023. These firefighters will allow us to staff the
dedicated rescue company with funds awarded by the FEMA SAFER grant program.

Communications Division Update. The Communications Division completed
installation of all radio and computer support as well as new fiber connectivity for
Fire Stations 73 and 74 in Pinole ahead of the March 1 contract implementation
date.

Fire Prevention Bureau Update. During the month of February, the Bureau focused
much effort on implementation of electronic plan review in the Engineering Unit,
bringing considerable new efficiencies to these processes for both the District and
our customers. The new feature will initially only be accepted for Pinole and east
county customers as electronic plan review was already in use by the former
consultants for these areas. The goal is to transition this new technology Districtwide
in a phased approach throughout the coming year.




